As requested, the new format files. The first one (cover letter) is about the article. The other
files are about the Editorial Board. | hope that they will work.

Thank you again.

Daniele.

----Messaggio originale----

Da: editor.spine@omicsinc.com
Data: 9-gen-2016 13.56

A: <danielevannimd@lIibero.it>
Ogg: RE: J Spine

Dear Dr.Daniele VVanni,

Greetings!!!

This is to inform you that we are unable to open the documents required for the Editorial
board formation and cover letter of the article. Hence | kindly request you to send the
documents in the MS-word format (.docx).

Please feel free to contact for further queries.

With Kind Regards

Alex Stewart

From: danielevannimd@Ilibero.it [mailto:danielevannimd@libero.it]
Sent: 09 January 2016 17:42

To: editor.spine@omicsinc.com

Subject: R: RE: RE: ] Spine

Importance: High

Dear Alex,
| send you my documentation.
Thank you again.

Daniele.
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----Messaggio originale----

Da: editor.spine@omicsinc.com
Data: 4-gen-2016 16.50

A: <danielevannimd@libero.it>
Ogg: RE: RE: J Spine

Dear Dr.Daniele VVanni,

Greetings!!!

Thank you for your mail. Kindly send the documents and the article within two days at your
feasible time.

With Kind Regards,

Alex Stewart
Journal Coordinator
Journal of Spine

From: danielevannimd@Ilibero.it [mailto:danielevannimd@libero.it]
Sent: 04 January 2016 21:10

To: editor.spine@omicsinc.com

Subject: R: RE: ] Spine

material tomorrow or at most the day after tomorrow. Ok?

Thank you very much and Happy New Year!!!!

----Messaggio originale----

Da: editor.spine@omicsinc.com
Data: 4-gen-2016 16.19

A: <danielevannimd@Ilibero.it>
Ogg: RE: J Spine

Dear Dr.Daniele Vanni,

Greetings!!!
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Thank you for your mail. The topic you mentioned is very interesting and comes under the
scope of our journal. We would be very grateful to receive your article to our journal. Kindly
let us know your tentative date of Submission so that we will plan accordingly for the issue
release.

We would be very glad that as you are interested to be our Editorial member, we kindly
request you to send your Biography, updated CV, recent photograph and PPT on any topic so
that we will update your information in the Journal home page. Awaiting your valuable
submissions.

Wish u a very happy new year 2016.

With Kind Regards,

Alex Stewart
Journal Coordinator
Journal of Spine

From: danielevannimd@Ilibero.it [mailto:danielevannimd@libero.it]
Sent: 04 January 2016 20:16

To: editor.spine@omicsinc.com

Subject: R: J Spine

Importance: High

Dear Alex Stewart,

Thank you for your proposal that | accept with great pleasure. If you agree, | could
immediately send you a case report that | | have already prepared. This is a unique case of a
double hidden zone migrated herniations. Moreover | tell you that for me it would be a real
honor to become part of your editorial board. Let me know what do you think about both the
requests. Thank you again for the opportunity.

Cordial greetings,

Daniele.
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